The Health Professions: Trends and Opportunities in US Health Care
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES
CHAPTER ONE:

	World Health Organization (WHO)
	http://www.who.int


	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
	http://www.cdc.gov/


	National Center for Health Statistics
	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs


	Health, United States 2004 Chartbook on Trends in the Health of Americans
	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hus.htm



CHAPTER TWO:

	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
	http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov/ 

	President’s Council on Physical Fitness and Sports
	http://www.fitness.gov

	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
	http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa

	Obesity Education Initiative, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Information Center
	http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/oei/index.htm

	The Weight-Control Information Network
	http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrit/win.htm

	Office on Smoking and Health, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, CDC
	http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco

	Cancer Information Service, NIH
	http://cis.nci.nih.gov

	National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)
	http://www.health.org

	National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH
	http://www.nida.nih.gov

	National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, NIH
	http://www.niaaa.nih.gov

	CDC National AIDS Hotline
	http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/hivinfo/nah.htm

	CDC National Sexually Transmitted Diseases
	http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/dstdp.html

	CDC National Prevention Information Network
	http://www.cdcnpin.org

	Office of Population Affairs
	http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov

	Center for Mental Health Services, SAMHSA
	http://www.mentalhealth.org/cmhs/index.htm

	National Mental Health Information Center, SAMHSA
	http://www.mentalhealth.org

	National Institute of Mental Health Information Line, NIH
	http://www.nimh.nih.gov/publicat/depressionmenu.cfm

	National Center for Injury Prevention and Control, CDC
	http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ncipchm.htm

	Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice
	http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/home.htm

	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
U.S. Department of Transportation
	http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/hotline

	Indoor Air Quality Information Clearinghouse 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
	http://www.epa.gov/iaq/iaqinfo.html

	Information Resources Center (IRC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
	http://www.epa.gov/natlibra/hqirc/about.htm

	Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, CDC
	http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov

	National Immunization Program/CDC
	http://www.cdc.gov/nip

	Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
Office of Healthcare Information
	http://www.ahrq.gov/consumer/index.html#plans

	“Insure Kids Now” Initiative 
Health Resources and Services Administration
	http://www.insurekidsnow.gov

	Maternal and Child Health Bureau 
Health Resources and Services Administration
	http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov

	Office of Beneficiary Relations
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
	http://www.Medicare.gov


CHAPTER THREE:

	America’s Health Insurance Plans
	http://www.ahip.org

	Insurance Information Institute
	http://www.iii.org/

	Life and Health Foundation for Education
	http://www.life-line.org

	Medicare and Medicaid and SCHIP
	http://www.cms.hhs.gov/


CHAPTER FIVE:

	Internet Healthcare Coalition
	http://www.ihealthcoalition.org/ 

	Ask NOAH
	http://www.noah-health.org/

	American Cancer Society
	http://www.cancer.org/

	American Heart Association
	http://www.americanheart.org/

	Cancer Trials Help
	http://www.CancerTrialsHelp.org

	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
	http://www.cdc.gov/

	Clinical Trials
	http://ClinicalTrials.gov

	Department of Health and Human Services
	http://www.hhs.gov/

	Healthfinder
	http://www.healthfinder.gov/

	Lab Tests Online  
	http://www.labtestsonline.org

	MayoClinic.com
	http://www.mayoclinic.com/index.cfm

	Medline Plus
	http://medlineplus.gov/

	MEDLINE/PubMed     
	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi

	Merck Manual, 2nd Home Edition
	http://www.merck.com/mmhe/index.html

	National Cancer Institute
	http://www.nci.nih.gov/
http://www.cancer.gov

	National Institutes of Health, Health Information
	http://health.nih.gov/


CHAPTER SIX:

	Alzheimer’s Association
	http://www.alz.org

	American Association of Retired Persons
	http://www.aarp.org/

	American Diabetes Association
	http://diabetes.org

	American Disability Association 
	http://www.adanet.org/

	American Foundation for Suicide Prevention
	http://www.afsp.org

	American Lung Association
	http://www.lungusa.org

	American Stroke Association
	http://www.strokeassociation.org

	Arthritis Foundation
	http://www.arthritis.org

	Epilepsy Foundation of America
	http://www.efa.org

	Muscular Dystrophy Association
	http://www.mdausa.org/

	National Kidney Foundation
	http://www.kidney.org/

	National Osteoporosis Foundation
	http://www.nof.org/

	National Safe Kids Campaign
	http://www.safekids.org

	National Women's Health Foundation
	http://www.nationalwomenshealth.org/

	Oxfam International (International)
	http://www.oxfam.org/ (International)

	Project HOPE (Health Opportunities for People Everywhere) 
	http://www.projhope.org/ (International)


CHAPTER SEVEN:

	Association of American Medical Colleges, Section for Student Services
	http://www.aamc.org

	American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine
	http://www.aacom.org

	American Medical Association
	http://www.ama-assn.org

	American Osteopathic Association, Division of Public Relations
	http://www.aoa-net.org

	American Society of Anesthesiologists
	http://www.asahq.org

	American Board of Anesthesiology
	http://www.abanes.org

	Society of General Internal Medicine
	http://www.sgim.org

	American Academy of Pediatrics
	http://www.aap.org

	American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology
	http://www.abog.org

	American College of Obstetrics and Gynecologists
	http://www.acog.org

	American Psychiatric Association
	http://www.psych.org

	American College of Surgeons
	http://www.facs.org

	American Board of Medical Specialties
	http://www.abms.org


CHAPTER EIGHT:

	American Academy of Physician Assistants
	www.aapa.org

	Association of Physician Assistant Programs
	www.apap.org


	Association of Postgraduate PA Programs
	www.appap.org

	The National Commission for Certification of Physician Assistants
	www.nccpa.net

	Accreditation Review Commission on Education for the Physician Assistant
	www.arc-pa.org


CHAPTER NINE:

	American Nurses Association   
	www.nursingworld.org

	American Association of Colleges of Nursing
	www.aacn.nche.edu

	National Council of State Boards of Nursing
	www.ncsbn.org

	National League for Nursing
	www.nln.org

	National Student Nurses Association
	www.nsna.org

	Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society
	www.nursingsociety.org


CHAPTER TEN:

	American Dental Association
	http://www.ada.org

	Dental Assisting National Board, Inc
	http://www.danb.org

	American Dental Assistants Association
	http://www.dentalassistant.org


CHAPTER ELEVEN:

	American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy
	http://www.aacp.org/

	American Pharmacists Association
	http://www.aphanet.org

	Pharmacy Technician Certification Board
	http://www.ptcb.org

	American Society of Health-System Pharmacists
	http://www.ashp.org  

	National Association of Chain Drug Stores
	http://www.nacds.org

	National Association of Boards of Pharmacy
	http://www.nabp.net


CHAPTER TWELVE:

	American Dietetic Association
	www.eatright.org

	United States Department of Agriculture Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion
3101 Park Center Drive
	http://www.mypyramid.gov/ 




CHAPTER THIRTEEN:
	American Physical Therapy Association
	www.apta.org


CHAPTER FOURTEEN:

	Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education
	www.aota.org


	American Occupational Therapy Association
	www.aota.org


	American Occupational Therapy Foundation
	www.aotf.org


	National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT)
	http://www.nbcot.org/

	Society for the Study of Occupation
	http://www.sso-usa.org


	World Federation of Occupational Therapists
	www.wfot.org



CHAPTER FIFTEEN:

	National Athletic Trainers Association
	http://www.nata.org

	NATA Foundation
	http://www.natafoundation.org

	Board of Certification
	http://www.bocatc.org

	Joint Review Committee – Education programs
	http://www.jrc-at.org/index.html

	Education Council
	http://www.nataec.org/

	World Federation of Athletic Trainers and Therapists
	http://www.wfatt.org/


CHAPTER SIXTEEN:

	American Speech-Language-Hearing Association
	http://www.asha.org

	American Academy of Audiology
	http://www.audiology.org


CHAPTER SEVENTEEN:

	National Mental Health Association
	http://www.nmha.org/


CHAPTER NINETEEN:

	American College of Healthcare Executives
	www.ache.org
www.Healthmanagementcareers.com

	American College of Healthcare Administrators
	www.achca.org

	Association of University Programs in Health Administration
	http://www.aupha.org


	Healthcare Financial Management Association
	www.hfma.org

	Medical Group Management Association
	www.mgma.org



CHAPTER TWENTY:

	The American Botanical Council
	http://www.herbalgram.org/

	American Herbalist Guild
	http://www.americanherbalistsguild.com/


CHAPTER TWENTY-ONE:

	The Child Life Council, Inc.
	www.childlife.org

	The National Coalition of Creative Arts Therapy Associations
	http://www.nccata.org/


	The American Art Therapy Association
	www.arttherapy.org

	The American Dance Therapy Association, Inc
	www.adta.org

	The American Music Therapy Association
	http://namt.com/

	The National Association For Poetry Therapy
	www.poetrytherapy.org

	The American Society of Group Psychotherapy And Psychodrama
	www.asgpporg.org  

	The National Association For Drama Therapy, Inc.
	www.nadt.org.
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